
Message 

From: 

on behalf of 

Sent: 

To: 

Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M inda I a Wi I cox] 

Mindala Wilcox 

12/3/2019 2:08:30 PM 

Frances Tracht [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =9914d53392ad428d85b3615639c9cc0b-Fra nces Tracht] 

Subject: IBEC Volumes 

Attachments: DEIR Cv Dec2019_8.5Xll_Web.pdf 

Hi Fran, 
Here is the main binder cover for the docs. Please let me know if you need any additional info to prepare the logging of 
the document. Thanks. 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412--5230: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcEl.l.ENCE 111 Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE COMSIDER THE EM\~RONMEMT BEFORE PRIMTIMG THIS EMAIL. 


